
 
89 Main Street Montpelier, VT 05602 | ccb.vermont.gov 

 
 

From: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:27 AM 
To: Senter, Isabel <Isabel.Senter@vermont.gov>; Lashua, Kimberley <Kimberley.Lashua@vermont.gov>; 
Marvel, Nellie <Nellie.Marvel@vermont.gov>; Fitch, Olga <Olga.Fitch@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Re: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form 

Dear Ms. Standaert: 

Since it began operating in 2022, the Cannabis Control Board has  assessed the following 
penalties .  This  agency does not have custody of disciplinary records concerning the medical 
cannabis  program prior to 2022, when it was adminis tered by the Vermont Department of Public 
Safety. 

• 1/23 - Gram Central LLC: $1,000 suspended in contemplation of discharge if compliant 
with corrective action plan.  Advertis ing violation. 

• 1/23 - Green River Cannabis Co.: $5,000, of which $2,500 collected, $2,500 suspended in 
contemplation of discharge if compliant with corrective action plan.  Failure to tes t, log, 
register product. 

• 2/23 - Tall Truck, LLC: $40,000.  Transporting cannabis out of s tate. 
• 5/23 - Mend Botanical, LLC: $20,000.  Operating without required permits and selling 

unregistered cannabis . 
• 6/23 - Holland Cannabis , LLC: $37,000, of which $27,300 collected, remainder expended 

on enhanced tes ting pursuant to settlement agreement.  Adulteration by prohibited 
pesticide. 

• 6/23 - Winooski Organics - $1,000.  On-site consumption. 
• 7/23 - Vermont Terps, LLC: $10,000.  Unlicensed retail. 

Corresponding principal business  addresses  can be found by matching the corporate filings with 
the Vermont Secretary of State using the tool here. 

Thanks, 

Gabe 

___________________________________________ 

Gabriel M. Gilman 
General Counsel 

Vermont Cannabis Control Board 
89 Main Street, Montpelier, VT 05620-7001 
(m) 802.261.1510 
https://ccb.vermont.gov/ 

  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbizfilings.vermont.gov%2Fonline%2FBusinessInquire%2F&data=05%7C01%7CNellie.Marvel%40vermont.gov%7C65dab60a5228488f818808dbd94be250%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638342692156765574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GiyaLWZH3z3WWDIMNUSfieu8GTM30y1k0%2BrAf%2BSiEZM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fccb.vermont.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CNellie.Marvel%40vermont.gov%7C65dab60a5228488f818808dbd94be250%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638342692156765574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f%2FDHF4WFMXZdxPBxuLRw2FhpStpb5LtYH4jgwJwKSpw%3D&reserved=0


 
89 Main Street Montpelier, VT 05602 | ccb.vermont.gov 

 
 

From: noreply@vermont.gov <noreply@vermont.gov> on behalf of No Reply <noreply@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:45 PM 
To: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>; Senter, Isabel <Isabel.Senter@vermont.gov>; 
Lashua, Kimberley <Kimberley.Lashua@vermont.gov>; Marvel, Nellie <Nellie.Marvel@vermont.gov>; 
Fitch, Olga <Olga.Fitch@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Webform submission from: Public Records Request Form  
 

Name 
Siobhan Standaert 
 
Email 
siobhan@goodjobsfirst.org 
 
Please describe the records you are requesting and provide as much specificity as possible, including 
applicable date ranges. 
I am looking for fines imposed against both recreational and medical marijuana facilities (including 
dispensaries and cultivation centers) for noncompliance with licensing and/or regulatory requirements. 
Preferred date range for these enforcement actions is 2000-present but the scope can certainly be 
narrowed. Ideally, this information would be in spreadsheet format, but individual documents are also 
fine. There are a few necessary fields: name of business, location of business, date of fine, amount of 
fine, and reason for penalty.  
 
Declaration (Required) 
Yes 
 
Date Submitted 
Mon, 10/23/2023 - 00:00 

 

mailto:noreply@vermont.gov
mailto:noreply@vermont.gov
mailto:noreply@vermont.gov
mailto:Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov
mailto:Isabel.Senter@vermont.gov
mailto:Kimberley.Lashua@vermont.gov
mailto:Nellie.Marvel@vermont.gov
mailto:Olga.Fitch@vermont.gov
mailto:siobhan@goodjobsfirst.org

